

AGENDA

Public Transport Information Coordination Group

2 October 2018 (From 1300-1600)

Arriva Training Room, 487 Dunstable Road, Luton LU4 8DS

- | | |
|------|--|
| 1300 | Coffee |
| 1315 | 1 Introduction |
| | 2 Presentations of meeting 5 June 2018 and matters arising |
| 1330 | 3 Bus Open Data Project (DfT) |
| | - update |
| | - Implementation Group |
| | - the role of PTIC |
| 1400 | 4 NeTEx profile (Nick Knowles, Stuart Reynolds) |
| | - update |
| 1430 | 5 Traveline update (Steven Penn) |
| | - Daily updates |
| | - IoM data |
| 1450 | 6 Transport for the North update (Richard Mason) |
| 1500 | 7 Transmodel CEN Standard |
| 1510 | 8 PTIC Issue register |
| 1515 | 9 Privacy policy and GDPR update |
| 1520 | 10 RTIG support for PTIC and Chairing of meetings |
| 1540 | 11 AOB |
| | 12 Next Meeting (1300-1600 Tuesday 12 February 2019) |